OPINION OF THY COURT

These relators are held under authority of a war-

r4nt issued by United States Gognissioner Turnage authorizing
thelir approhéns&on, They are charged with a violation of See-
tion 192, Title 2, of the United States Code. Specifically it
i8 said that they have violated the statute by refusing, when
bgfore a Speeial Committee of the House of RsprbséntatiVes,
clled the Committee on un-imerican Aetivities, to answer cer-
tﬂfn questions propounded to them, cuestion said to be pertin-
ent

to the subjeet them under consideration.

Lnﬁo the failure of &« witnese who has been summoned before a

i

use Committee, such as the Special Committee on un-imeriean

tivities, to answer questions pertinent to the subject under

S o S -

:::::::

but prescribes the penalty therefor,
That was not all thet Congress did with respect to
t#is statuteory offense. By Eectionl94 of Title 2 the Congress
nrescribed the procedure by which one said to be guilty of the
offense denounced in Section 192 should be brought to trisl,

In the first pluce, I think we must recognize the

het that Congress by these enactuenta was dealing with politi-
Ll questions and had 1nuuind the necenaity of protecting eiti-

reason of the fact that differences in political bbinien
ction might be takouh

I am of the Opinion that Congress, secking to pre-
Went such unjust treatmeht of one summoned to testify upon a

I find that Section 192 of Title 2 defines as an of-

guiry. That stetute not only defines the offense end demounces

jens who might be summoned as vitnesses from unfeir treatmemt |
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ght prevail and that, by reasgon of suc!>dtfillnln-a, uliua$~ihq ng



public question, determined that there should be a prescribo*
course by which the charge should be preferred and through
which the one accused could be brousht before & proper court
for trial. Congress did preseribe that when a committee aue*,
as this was confronted with an obdurate witness, a willful
witness, porhaﬁa, the committee should report the faet to th
Béuso, ir it be & House committee, or to the Senéte; if it bi
a Senate committee, and that the Speaker of the House or the
President of the Senate should then certiff the facts to the
distriet attorney.

| It seems quite apparent that Congress intended to
leave no measure of didqrotion toreither the Epeaker of the
- House or the President of the Senate, under such circumstances,
but made tho'certifioation of facts to the district attormey
a-manda£0r7 proceedins, and it left no discretion with the
distfiot attorney a& to what he should do about it. He is
required, under the language of the statute, to submit the
facts to the grand jury.

’ I teke it that Congress, by this careful manner of
preseribing the course to be followed in & case of this kind,
intended to protect its ecitizens in their political rights
and intended to set up as a safeguard against unfair treat-
ment or unfair attack a method mandatory in 1ts nature which
recquired the action of th@ grand jury before one so aocuaod
_could be placed on trial,
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In this case the warrant had for its basis the affis
davit of one Robert E. Stripling, who is described as ;hq“i#ﬁ$§§
secretary of the Committee on Un-imerican Activities. It' o

- seems obvious that Congress intended no adch action tosbe

taken by an individual, Stripiing was not a member of the




jonmittee; he was an employee of the Committee. It seems

lain to me that he has no power to imstitute proceedings of
his kind, I am likewise of definite opinion thet a member

f the Committee would have no such right. Certainly a by-
taﬁder could not institute proceedings of this kind. Cone
gress intended to place the responsibility upon the committee
Ltself, and it has preseribed what proceedings may bé hed when
the committee has reported to the Congress--The House or the
benate, as the case may be--the fact of a witness' refusal to
rnswer.

The only wey & member of the Committee of the House
1 Répresentativea ean report such refusel to the House is

by'ronnal action of the Committee 1za§zr. Here no such ac-

tion wae taken. Certainly Conscress did not intend that any
atter s of this kind, that are politiecal in their nature,

_;hould be left to the diseretion of péfsons not charged -with |

he responsibility 1nvolv§d. A bystander might becansg of |

is own political beliefs end because he disagreed with the
tuness rush off to the office of the Commissioner and swear

put a warrant for the arrest.

The offense rests in the refusal of the witnesses b

Lnkwer questione which are pertinent to this subject under.

conéideration. The use of the word "pertinent® indicates
t:at snycne in preferring a'oharge of this kind must, acting
vithin diseretion which & witness refused to answer wes pert&#;éi
hon£ to the subject under consideration., That could not be
liort to a bystander or to the secretary ét‘thﬂ-!Ullattne Lo e
to & member of the Committee; That is a function that must e

be performed by the Commitﬁee in the authorized way, as is




 they are unlawfully restrained of their liberty, and that

prescribed by the Manual of Rules of the House, in this case.

I think that Gongroéa certainly intended to set wp
& lafeguard for its citizens against the abuse of due pro-
cess end intended to aceord a degree of protection for po-
litical rights.

Uvon consideration of the whole m@ttor, I have con=-

cluded that these relators are not held by due process, that |

they should be released from custody.
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